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IRF17/50 

 
Mr Alan Young  
General Manager  
Fairfield City Council  
PO Box 21 
FAIRFIELD NSW 1860 
 
Attention: Edward Saulig  
 
 
Dear Mr Young  
 
Planning Proposal PP_2015_FAIRF_003_00 – Alteration  of Gateway 
Determination 
 
I refer to Council’s recent correspondence seeking an extension of time to complete 
Planning Proposal PP_2015_FAIRF_003_00. 
 
I have determined as the delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission, in accordance 
with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to alter 
the Gateway determination dated 7 February 2016 to enable an extension of 16 
months. The new finalisation date is 14 June 2018.  
 
The Department is seeking to facilitate and assist in the timely completion of planning 
proposals.  To this end, an Accelerated Rezoning Team has been established to 
assist Councils to complete rezonings. This assistance includes the preparation of 
Council reports and liaising with government departments.  The ownership of the 
planning proposal remains with Council.  Should the Department be able to assist 
with this proposal please contact Navdeep Hanjra on 8289 6772. 
 
The Alteration of the Gateway Determination is enclosed. 
 
If you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Ms Chantelle 
Chow, Planning Officer, Sydney Region West to assist you. Ms Chow can be 
contacted on 9860 1548. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
     19/01/18 

Catherine van Laeren  
Director, Sydney Region West 
Planning Services 
 
Encl: Alteration to Gateway Determination  
 


